
 

 

 MEMORANDUM 
 

To:  Honorable Mayor and City Council 

From: Billy Grogan, Chief of Police 

Date: February 13, 2017 

Subject: MOU with Sandy Springs PD for Traffic Control 

 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

 

This is a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the Sandy Springs Police 

Department and the Dunwoody Police Department for the off-duty employment of police 

officers from both departments to direct traffic in either city during the I-285/GA400 

Interchange Improvement Project.  

 

BACKGROUND 

 

The I-285/GA400 Interchange Improvement Project is a major undertaking by the Georgia 

Department of Transportation and its approved contractor, North Perimeter Contractors, 

LLC. The Project involves building several new roadways and fly-over bridges as well as 

improving current roadways and bridges. The Project is expected to take 4 years to 

complete. Because of the size of the Project and the number of law enforcement officers 

that will be needed to provide safety and security in the various work zones, and because of 

Sandy Springs Police Department staffing considerations, they will not be able to provide 

the number of off-duty officers required by the Contractor by themselves. 

 

In order to ensure the Contractor is able to employ the number of law enforcement officers 

needed, it is necessary to find additional staffing. The majority of the Project will be within 

the City limits of Sandy Springs. A small portion of the affected area will be within the City 

limits of Dunwoody. Due to the nature of the Project, it will be logistically impossible to 

assign officers to posts solely within the respective Cities. To increase the pool of available 

off-duty officers for the Project, both Sandy Springs and Dunwoody police officers could be 

permitted to provide off-duty services to the Contractor through this MOU. 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 

 

There is no financial cost to the City of Dunwoody.  Staff recommends the City approve the 

attached MOU.  The MOU has been reviewed by our City Attorney.    
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